
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Town of Mineral Springs  

Mineral Springs Town Hall 

3506 Potter Road S ~ Mineral Springs 

Mineral Springs Town Council 

Regular Meeting  

April 13, 2023 ~ 7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered, and the Pledge of Allegiance will 
be recited.    

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  
 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

A. Approval of the March 9, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. Acceptance of the February 2023 Union County Tax Report  
C. Acceptance of the February 2023 Finance Report 

 
4. Consideration of Accepting the Audit Report – Action Item 
 

The council will consider accepting the audit report for FY2021-2022.  
 

5. FY2023-2024 Budget: Preliminary Departmental Appropriations – Action Item   
 

 

The council will consider recommended appropriations for the FY2023-2024 budget. 
 

6. Consideration of Playground Mulch – Action Item  
 
 

The council will consider authorizing the purchase of playground mulch. 
 

7. Staff Updates   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment – Action Item 

 
 



 

March 9, 2023 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 56 

 

Draft Minutes of the  
Mineral Springs Town Council  

Regular Meeting  
March 9, 2023 – 7:30 p.m.  

 
The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at the Mineral 
Springs Town Hall located at 3506 Potter Road S, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on 
Thursday, March 9, 2023. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, and 
Councilman Jim Muller.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Janet Critz.   
 
Staff Present: Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin, and 

Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk Sharelle Quick. 
 
Visitors: None.  
 
1. Opening 
 

With a quorum present at 7:32 p.m. on March 9, 2023, Mayor Becker called the meeting to order.  

 Councilwoman Cureton delivered the invocation. 

 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 Mayor Becker announced that Councilwoman Critz had family obligations and was excused from 
the meeting. 

 Ms. Vicky Brooks introduced Ms. Sharelle Quick as the new assistant.  

2. Public Comments 
 

 None.  

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 
 

Councilwoman Coffey motioned to approve the consent agenda containing the February 9, 2023 
Regular Meeting Minutes, the January 2023 Union County Tax Report, and the January 2023 
Finance Report and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: 
Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None. 

4. Consideration of Accepting the Audit Report – Action Item  

Mayor Becker announced Kendra Gangel was not available to make this meeting.  Ms. Gangel 
asked Mayor Becker if she could present the audit next month.  Mayor Becker explained the council 
would probably be getting the reports in next month’s agenda packet.      

5. Consideration of Conducting a Work Session for Capital Funding, Meeting Protocols, and 
Town Hall/Grounds Maintenance Needs – Action Item 

 Mayor Becker explained he asked Councilwoman Critz if she had any preferences and she said she 
thought maybe it could be scheduled on the 13th of April before the regular meeting.  If not then, 
Councilwoman Critz was available for the first two weeks in April. 

 Mayor Becker stated the topics the council would be looking at were maintenance projects, capital 
projects, and meeting protocols and how the council wanted to proceed on each of those.  This 



 

March 9, 2023 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 57 

 

special meeting will not be a deep, long, detailed discussion of those topics where final decisions 
are made.  It should only take an hour.    

 Councilman Countryman motioned to call for a special meeting to discuss the capital plan and other 
capital needs, and meeting procedures on April 13th at the Mineral Springs Town Hall at 6:00 p.m. 
and Councilman Muller seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, 
Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays: None.  

6. Consideration of Having the Nonprofits Provide Letters of Request vs In-Person 
Presentations – Action Item 

 Mayor Becker explained the council narrowed down the nonprofits to four, and in the past three 
years, the nonprofits have not come, because two of those years the council was meeting virtually.  
Mayor Becker presented the council with three possible decisions in his memo: personal 
appearance is required; email only; or accept either one depending on what they want to do. 

 Councilwoman Coffey responded that letters of request worked for her. 

 Councilman Muller asked if the council would still be able to post questions on their proposals. 

Mayor Becker responded that if they were not there, the council could not. 

Councilwoman Coffey stated she believed the letters usually come all-inclusive and self-
explanatory.  The council has had submittals in the past for fund requests and it should not be a 
problem.  If there is a question, the council could simply get in touch with the nonprofit and get it 
cleared up. 

Councilman Countryman stated he was good with a letter but questioned what if they wanted to 
come present. 

Mayor Becker responded that was his question, should the council give them the option of doing 
that. 

Councilwoman Coffey commented, “letter of request.” 

Mayor Becker clarified the council does not give them the option of coming in person unless they 
are needed later. 

Councilwoman Coffey responded she did not think the council was going to need them, they are 
usually consistent with their verbiage with their presentation and if the council has questions they 
can certainly research them out before the meeting. The research can include looking at the board 
of directors, salaries, or whatever they want to look at and question any of that before the meeting.  
It is public information. 

Councilman Countryman commented he did not have any problem with that.  It is actually time-
consuming for the council; they say the same thing. 

Mayor Becker shared that their mission remains the same, the council just wants them to be able to 
demonstrate that they are providing some sort of direct benefit to Mineral Springs, in addition to 
their broader mission.   

Councilwoman Krafft agreed, unless the nonprofit had something big or changing. 

Councilwoman Coffey responded the nonprofit could then request an appearance. 

Councilwoman Krafft stated she thought the nonprofit could request an appearance if they have 
something big or changing, like they were building a new building or doing a special fundraiser, etc.  
These groups are pretty steady.  If there is something really special, the council should let them 
have the opportunity to come if they want.  



 

March 9, 2023 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 58 

 

Mayor Becker asked how that would be determined, the council would have to be at a meeting to 
make that determination. 

Councilwoman Krafft thought it would be seen in the memo first… 

Attorney Griffin commented that the council should know in advance, they would get an agenda with 
the request and if it raised a red flag, they could call the mayor to request somebody.  

Councilman Countryman commented if that was done it would be a two-month process.  The 
nonprofit sends the letter, the council reviews, and if they have questions, the nonprofit is contacted 
and asked to come back the next month. 

Mayor Becker commented that the odds were that was not going to happen.  

Councilwoman Coffey motioned that we ask the nonprofits to submit a letter of request for funding 
that they desire and if there is a major concern or major project, anything that looks like a red flag 
in the presentation, then we can request that they come, and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays:  None. 

7. Consideration of Purchasing a Steeplechase Race Program Advertisement – Action Item  

 Councilman Countryman motioned to buy a full-page ad for the Steeplechase Program for $300 and 
Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, 
Cureton, Krafft, and Muller.  Nays:  None. 

8. Staff Updates 

 Ms. Brooks announced that the festival was on; however, an agreement [for parking] would have to 
be signed with Harris Teeter this year.  Ms. Brooks explained she had shown the agreement to 
Attorney Griffin, and he suggested some changes.  If Harris Teeter is in agreement with the changes, 
then the festival is on. 

 Mayor Becker explained that the North Carolina Capital Management Trust is a private investment 
fund run by Fidelity and it is monitored, overseen, and basically owned and operated by the 
Treasurer’s Office.  There are two types: there is the totally liquid one, which is not like a CD, it is 
like a money market fund (it’s day of deposit, day of withdraw) and it is the type that Mineral Springs 
has.  Mayor Becker noted when Janet [Ridings] began to collect back taxes and was using the Debt 
Setoff Program, in order to qualify for that you had to use the Capital Management Fund to put any 
of those proceeds in, so the town had $2,000, and Mayor Becker would see it in the finance report 
every month.  Mayor Becker mentioned the bank accounts went up from nothing to .65% and he 
thought they were going to keep going up, but they haven’t, even though the Feds continued to go 
up.  The Capital Management Trust is paying (as of last month) 4.6% on a totally liquid investment, 
so Mayor Becker took approximately 80% of the town funds and transferred $900,000 into that two 
weeks ago, because it is a projected $40,000 a year income for the town over a 12-month period 
on that money if the town does not spend it.  It is basically another one cent tax, because the town 
gets 2.1 cents ($85,000).  It is not a guaranteed rate, but it is a guaranteed secure investment, so 
the town will not lose money.  Mayor Becker stated he did not think the town would have to do a 
budget amendment on the income, which is more than what is anticipated, but he will talk to Kendra 
to make sure.      

9. Other Business  

 Councilwoman Cureton thanked everybody who gave her a donation or a card in memory of when 
her sister died.  Councilwoman Cureton stated she appreciated it very much and mentioned that 
she was still struggling; it is really hard.  

 Councilman Countryman explained he sat in with the Western Union Municipal Coalition (WUMA) 
a week or so ago on behalf of the mayor.  The primary discussion that took place was around sewer 
needs/sewer capacity and what the county was doing.  There were three Union County 
Commissioners in attendance (one stayed outside, because they did not know there was going to 



 

March 9, 2023 - DRAFT 
  

Minutes Book 24 Page | 59 

 

be three of them there, and it would have been a quorum).  Stony Rushing was the primary 
spokesperson.  The discussion was about the capacity currently at the 12 mile sewage treatment 
plant and they were talking in the vicinity of taking and pumping 6 million gallons a day and they 
have the capacity right now to be doing 10 million gallons a day, so they are not at capacity.  There 
is a plan to expand that plant.  One of the communications was that a previous county commission 
had failed in their responsibility to negotiate interim marginal price increases for the people that use 
the service (county water and sewer), because the intent would have been to take those marginal 
increases and bank them for later use in the expansion of the plant, but they did not initiate any of 
those increases, so the county does not have the funds, which is a dilemma.  Now the 
commissioners have to decide on whether they should hit the consumers with a major increase or 
what do they do; they have not figured it out yet, but they are working on it.  The other discussion 
was the restriction on taps, given the capacity that they are currently experiencing, although there 
is more to be used.  They are being very selective in how they are assigning those usages.  Waxhaw 
has not been part of WUMA, but they have finally decided to join.  The county commissioners are 
looking at the potential of initiating an allocation basis by community rather than just assigning it to 
an individual or a developer; they are thinking assigning an allocation to the community (like Mineral 
Springs, Weddington, Wesley Chapel) is most likely the good way to do it.  Then the council with 
the allocation would then process the hookups based on the needs of the community and the 
requests being made by individuals.  That is some of the things that the county commissioners were 
going to discuss at their future meetings.  There are a lot of wheels in motion to begin to make things 
work, but it is definite that they are going to expand Twelve Mile Creek somehow whether they have 
to initiate a bond or they have to initiate a significant increase for the users, but at some point it is 
going to happen, but they have not figured that out yet.  

 Councilwoman Cureton shared that she had attended the thing at Javonzio Coffey’s, she was not 
sure what it was called, but it was where the kids could go, anybody who had kids that needs 
babysitting, it is free, they can go there, the bus will pick them up and drop them off at his place.  
Councilwoman Cureton stated she went, and Councilwoman Critz and Mayor Becker were there.  It 
was very nice, and it is a good place and good what they are doing.  If anyone has grandchildren or 
if they know any friends that they would like for them to go there and stay until the parents get out 
of work, it is a good thing for them to do.  

 Mayor Becker clarified this was the program the town funded back in November and it was the open 
house. 

 Councilwoman Coffey commented that it was a lot more than a babysitting entity, there is a 
curriculum that is being taught.  All of the people that are working with the kids have been validated 
to be a benefit.  Delice [Coffey] has a doctorate and Mr. Tillman has a PhD. 

 Mayor Becker thought Mr. Tillman had a Masters. 

 Councilwoman Coffey stated they were well acclimated to do the job and they were overseeing it 
appropriately.  Councilwoman Coffey did not have all the particulates, but it was most definitely a 
benefit to the mind.               

10. Adjournment – Action Item 

 At 7:57 p.m. Councilman  Countryman motioned to adjourn the meeting and Councilwoman Coffey  
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft, and 
Muller.  Nays: None.   

 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs 
Town Hall.  

Respectfully submitted by: 
 

             
  Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk  Frederick Becker III, Mayor   



msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
Agenda Item

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
#3B

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Typewritten text
4/13/2023

msncmayor@yahoo.com
Rectangle























































 

 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Mineral Springs Town Council 

From:  Rick Becker 

Date:  April 6, 2020 

Subject: Audit Report 

 

 

I expect our auditor, Kendra Gangal, to be at the April 13, 2023 meeting to present the FY2021-22 

Audit Report. As of this agenda mailing date, Ms. Gangal has not sent the printed copies of the report. 

For Council’s information I am attaching a few excerpts from the audited financial statements: Ms. 

Gangal’s “Independent Auditor’s Report”, the “Statement of Net Position”, the “Balance Sheet – 

Governmental Funds”, and the detailed Revenues/Expenditures statement. 

 

Ms. Gangal should bring copies of the full report with her. 

 

  

    

Special 

Agenda Item 

# _4_ 
  4/13/23 



msncmayor@yahoo.com
EXCERPTS

















 

 

MEMO 

To:  Mineral Springs Town Council 

From:  Rick Becker 

Date:  April 3, 2022 

Subject: FY2023-2024 Budget: Preliminary Departmental Appropriations 

 

 

The accompanying spreadsheet shows the FY2021-22 final budget and actual expenditures, the 
FY2022-23 current budget and estimated final actual expenditures, and suggested appropriation levels 
for the FY2023-24 budget. 
 
I am recommending keeping most proposed expenditures similar to last year’s except for larger-than-
usual staff salary increases, other items that change based on established formulas or trends, and a large 
increase in the “Community” department. This "first draft" suggests an increase of $12,298 over the 
current year's operating expenditure budget, or 3.64%.  
 
Salary Analysis 
 
This proposed appropriation worksheet reflects an 11.8% increase in staff salaries, substantially more 
than the 3% council has consistently approved since 2008. It should be noted that the 3% figure used by 
Council during that period generally kept slightly ahead of the cost of living. From 2008 through 2020, 
the average cost-of-living increase applied by the federal government on Social Security benefits 
averaged 1.715%. This means that council has been providing staff with an additional 1.285% average 
longevity increase during that time. However, the actual cost of living took a sharp increase starting in 
2021, while council maintained its 3% figure for the past two budget cycles. In 2021, the federal cost-of-
living increase was 5.9% and in 2022 it was 8.7%. So, our staff salaries have actually suffered a 
substantial reduction in real dollars over the past two years. And while nobody can predict for certain 
what the cost-of-living increase for 2023 will be, most estimates fall between 2% and 4%, with 3% 
being an average estimate.  
 
To calculate a proposed “catch-up” percentage for the FY2023-24 budget, we can use for an example 
the clerk’s salary of $38,496 in FY 2020-21. Applying the town’s two consecutive 3% increases to that 
figure, the FY2022-23 salary would be $38,496 x 1.03 x 1.03, or $40,840 (due to rounding, the actual 
FY2022-23 salary was set at $40,836). Applying the real cost-of-living percentages – including an 
estimated 3% figure for 2023 – to that $38,496 number, the FY2023-24 salary would need to be $38,496 
x 1.059 x 1.087 x 1.03, or $45,644, just to keep up with inflation (with no longevity increase). To catch 
up, the salary would need to be increased from this year’s figure of $40,836 shown in the worksheet to 
$45,644, the figure calculated based on the real cost-of-living increase. That is an increase from this 
year to next year of $4,808, or 11.77% (rounded to 11.8%). It is important to note that even though this 
looks like a fairly big “ask”, it actually represents only a cost-of-living increase with no longevity 
increase over the three-year period. The proposed salaries shown for FY2023-24 reflect the 11.8% 
increase, adjusted for rounding. Council must decide whether this is a reasonable increase. 
 

Agenda Item 

# ___ 
4/13/2023 



Note that the "Assistant/Deputy" position has increased from a $12,900 budget amount to $14,400; this 
is not a salaried position, and the $14,400 is a maximum suggested allocation for the position. Currently, 
this position requires 12 hours per week, corresponding to the time the town hall is open for regular 
business hours, plus some additional hours for attendance at evening meetings and additional duties 
such as Festival work. The hourly rate for this position is currently $18.00, and any changes to the 
hourly rate will be based on performance evaluations conducted by the Assistant/Deputy’s supervisor. 
 
Finally, there is no recommended increase this year in salaries for the mayor and council members. 
Council raises those only occasionally and does not base adjustments on cost-of-living considerations. 
 
Reading the Chart 

 

In the right-hand column, headed "2023-24 Proposed", bold-faced numbers are the totals within each 
budgetary department. These numbers add up to the total of $350,278. These are the categories that 
ultimately end up in the adopted budget ordinance and within which the town must operate; numbers 
within these departments are "flexible," and may be changed during the fiscal year as needed without 
budget amendments as long as the departmental totals in the ordinance are not increased. Salaries are 
shown in white, reflecting amounts 11.8% above last fiscal year. “Employee Overhead” is also shown in 
white and is proposed to increase by $2,400 next year. The three sets of figures in the "dotted" cells are 
simply sub-subcategories within subcategories. 
 
Increases and Decreases 

 

Several other line items reflect significant changes from last year’s. Council has approved holding the 
Festival on September 9, 2023, which is being funded at $8,000 in the proposed figures. Along with this 
Festival appropriation, increases are also proposed for other items in the “Community” department. As 
always, an amount in the budget does NOT have to result in an expenditure but budgeting all items as 
realistic expectations provides taxpayers with the most accurate idea of the maximum amount the town 
is likely to spend in the next fiscal year. Major changes in proposed expenditures are: 
 

1. “Advertising” has never come close to the budgeted amount of $1,800, so I am proposing a 
figure closer to actual expenditures. Decreased from $1,800 to $1,200. 

2. “Attorney”: Again, actual expenditures have never come close to the budgeted amount. 
Decreased from $9,600 to $7,200.  

3. “Charities”: Based on 3% of previous fiscal year budget, per town policy. Decreased from 
$11,675 to $11,080. 

4. “Community”: The 2023 Festival is being allowed $8,000. Although we have not had 
discussions with Artists Music Guild (AMG) and they did not request partnership funding for 
the current year, I am including $4,000 as a possible renewal of the partnership and we will base 
any actual expenditure on additional input from that organization. “Miscellaneous” will remain 
at $2,000 and can be used for other events such as Movie Nights. Finally, I have created a 
“Communication” subcategory which includes the Newsletter, Social Media management, and 
“Other” which could include Festival Music Licensing (estimated at $1,400) in the event that we 
do not work with AMG. Increased from $22,500 to $36,988. 

5. “Elections”: There will be a municipal election on November 7, 2023, so this appropriation is 
Increased from $0 to $3,600.  



6. “Employee Overhead”: The NC Local Government Employees’ Retirement System 
contribution rate has increased by 0.75%, and any salary increases will also result in additional 
increases in LGERS, FICA, and Workers Compensation contributions. Increased from $37,400 
to $39,800. 

7. “Intergovernmental”: This appropriation has been included for several possible special 
cooperative efforts with Union County, but no expenditures have been made for the past two 
years. I am recommending eliminating this appropriation and, if such projects of programs come 
up in the course of the upcoming fiscal year, funding them through a budget amendment or a 
project ordinance. Decreased from $15,000 to $0. 

8. “Planning”: The only changes in this department are the increase in the Planning Director’s 
salary and moving of funds around between Ordinance, Comprehensive Plan, and 
Miscellaneous. Overall, “Planning” will be Increased from $47,304 to $49,468. 

9. “Travel”: In 2014, there was an unusually-large number of out-of-town conferences and 
workshops that resulted in the need for a $1,200 “Travel” budget amendment. Since then, there 
has never again been such a large demand for travel reimbursements. Decreased from $4,200 to 
$3,600. 
 

Additional Appropriations/Expenditures 

 

 State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (SLFRF) revenues totaling $270,618.75 distributed to the 
town under the federal American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) have been accounted for in a Special 
Revenue Fund and are being expended under the authority of a Project Ordinance. This 
ordinance authorizes these funds to be transferred into the General Fund as reimbursements for 
prior expenditures. 

 Council is beginning to study undertaking a combination of capital projects and non-capital 
maintenance projects during the upcoming fiscal year. If any such projects are approved, they 
will be funded either by project ordinances or amendments to the FY2023-24 budget. 

 Information concerning any capital or other projects expected to be authorized by project 
ordinance during the budget year will be included in the Proposed Budget as required by NC G. 
S. § 159-13.2(f). 

 
At the April 13, 2023 meeting, council should consider three items related to the budget:  

1. determine salary and hourly figures for next year  
2. decide whether or not to direct the budget officer to include these proposed appropriations in the 

FY2023-24 budget 
3. advise the budget officer of any changes council might wish to make to other appropriations so 

that the formal proposed budget may be presented to council in May. 



TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

2023-2024 BUDGET: PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATION WORKSHEET (4/13/2023)

Appropriation dept Trend 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 2022-23 2022-23 2023-24 Proposed
22-23 budget actual budget (7/1-3/31) (est. final)

Advertising  1,800$        564$          1,800$        300$          500$          1,200$                  
Attorney  9,600$        5,581$       9,600$        4,000$       4,900$       7,200$                  
Audit  4,730$        4,730$       4,730$        4,730$       4,730$       4,730$                  
Charities (moved here in 2017)  10,545$      9,000$       11,675$      -$               9,000$       11,080$                
Community Involvement  26,000$      15,607$     22,500$      12,122$     18,376$     36,988$                

Beautification, Maintenance  $6,300 $6,496 $6,500 $3,494 $6,704 6,800$                  
Special Events  $10,000 $4,000 $6,000 $100 $700 14,000$                

Festival  $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $300 8,000$                  
AMG  $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $0 $0 4,000$                  
Misc  $1,000 $0 $2,000 $100 $400 2,000$                  

Communication  $2,700 $0 $3,000 $3,365 $4,365 9,188$                  
Newsletter  $2,700 $0 $3,000 $0 $1,000 3,000$                  
Social Media  $0 $0 $2,870 $2,870 4,188$                  
Other  $0 $0 -$                $495 $495 2,000$                  

Park & Greenway Maint  $7,000 $5,111 $7,000 $5,163 $6,607 7,000$                  
Contingency  2,900$        -$               3,000$        -$               -$               3,000$                  
Elections  3,300$        3,045$       -$                -$               -$               3,600$                  
Employee Overhead  35,400$      34,642$     37,400$      28,275$     36,674$     39,800$                
Fire Department  12,000$      12,000$     12,000$      -$               12,000$     12,000$                
Intergovernmental  15,000$      -$               15,000$      -$               -$               -$                          
Office & Town Hall  157,719$    151,323$   162,571$    $124,712 159,280$   171,612$              

Salary: Clerk  $39,648 $39,648 $40,836 $30,627 $40,836 45,660$                
Salary: Assistant/Deputy  $12,300 $11,543 $12,900 $9,623 $12,539 14,400$                
Salary: Finance Officer  $36,624 $36,624 $37,728 $28,296 $37,728 42,180$                
Salary: Mayor  $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $4,500 $6,000 6,000$                  
Salary: Council  $14,400 $13,400 $14,400 $10,800 $14,400 14,400$                
Dues  $7,300 $7,081 $7,500 $7,390 $7,390 7,600$                  
Insurance  $4,000 $3,762 $4,000 $4,213 $4,213 4,800$                  
Records Management  $5,347 $5,245 $5,507 $5,402 $5,402 5,672$                  
Equipment  $2,400 $1,420 $2,400 $533 $1,533 2,400$                  
Supplies  $4,000 $3,870 $4,000 $3,012 $4,000 4,000$                  
Postage  $1,000 $1,185 $1,000 $500 $500 1,000$                  
Telephone, Internet, Security  $7,200 $6,715 $6,800 $5,694 $6,867 6,800$                  
Reserve/Misc  $1,000 $333 $1,000 $156 $300 1,000$                  
Town Hall Maint  $12,000 $8,202 $14,000 $10,753 $13,055 11,200$                

Equip. & Supplies  $2,000 $628 $2,000 $517 $800 1,200$                  
Services  $10,000 $7,574 $12,000 $10,236 $12,255 10,000$                

Utilities  $4,500 $6,295 $4,500 $3,213 $4,517 4,500$                  
Planning  74,272$      71,732$     47,304$      28,607$     38,483$     49,468$                

Zoning Ord. & Planning Board  $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0 $475 3,000$                  
Zoning Administration  $36,272 $35,526 $37,304 $27,924 $36,750 41,468$                

Salary  $34,272 $34,272 $35,304 $26,478 $35,304 39,468$                
Contract & Other  $2,000 $1,254 $2,000 $1,446 $1,446 2,000$                  

Land Use Plans  $30,000 $35,523 $2,000 $0 $475 3,000$                  
Reserve/Misc  $3,000 $683 $3,000 $683 $783 2,000$                  

Street Lighting  1,300$        1,232$       $1,400 1,005$       1,350$       1,400$                  
Tax Collection  1,600$        1,477$       $1,800 1,170$       1,370$       1,600$                  

Misc  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$                          
Contract  $1,600 $1,477 $1,800 $1,170 $1,370 1,600$                  

Training  3,000$        332$          3,000$        285$          810$          3,000$                  
Officials  $1,000 $132 $1,000 $60 $60 1,000$                  
Boards  $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $300 1,000$                  
Staff  $1,000 $200 $1,000 $225 $450 1,000$                  

Travel  4,200$        808$          4,200$        1,956$       2,856$       3,600$                  

Capital Outlay 25,849$      10,389$     $31,325 1,352$       1,352$       

Operating Expenditures  363,366$    312,073$   337,980$    207,162$   290,329$   350,278$              
Totals 389,215$    322,462$   369,305$    208,514$   291,681$   350,278$              

Legend:

Department with no subcategories

Department total which is sum of multiple subcategories

Narrower categories within a subcategory

100$    Salary or salary-related item



 

 

MEMO 

To:  Mineral Springs Town Council 

From:  Rick Becker 

Date:  April 6, 2020 

Subject: Playground Mulch 

 

The playground at our downtown park last had Engineered Wood Fiber (EWF) mulch re-applied in June 
2020. It has compacted and deteriorated to the point where it is time for new EWF. I have requested a 
quote from Cunningham Recreation, who originally installed the playground and also provided EWF in 
2020, but haven’t gotten the quote as of the date of this memo. If I receive it before the April 13 meeting 
I will provide it. Meanwhile, I have attached the proposal from 2020 for reference. The $250 for 
drainage repair will not be needed this year, but I expect that the overall cost of EWF and labor has 
increased so the quote may still be higher than it was in 2020 even without the drainage repair.  
 
I am requesting that council approve this EWF replacement and hope to have a firm cost by the date of 
the meeting. 
 
On a related matter, we are continuing to have an annual safety inspection done on the play structure by 
Playground Guardian. This is a recurring expenditure that is required for us to have done as operators of 
a playground and is budgeted. The inspection should be done before June 30, 2023 and should remain in 
the $500.00 cost range. 
 
  
    

Agenda Item 

# ___ 
4/13/23 



Town of Mineral Springs
Attn: Frederick Becker III
3510 South Potter Rd
Mineral Springs, NC 28108
Phone: 704-243-0505
Fax:704-243-1705
msncmayor@yahoo.com

Ship to Zip 28112

Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

28 EWF GT-Impax - Engineered Wood Fiber Safety Surfacing (CY) $21.10 $590.80

1 INSTALL MISC - Installation of EWF $415.00 $415.00

1 INSTALL MISC - Provide & Install Drainage $250.00 $250.00

Sub Total $1,255.80

Freight $410.00

Tax $42.83

Total $1,708.63

Comments
* Site must be clear, level, free of obstructions, and accessible.  Site should permit installation equipment access. Purchaser shall be responsible for
unknown conditions such as buried utilities, tree stumps, bedrock or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in additional costs.

GAMETIME  - TERMS & CONDITIONS:

PRICING: Pricing is subject to change. Request updated pricing when purchasing from quotes more than 30 days old.
TERMS OF SALE: For equipment & material purchases, Net 30 days from date of invoice for governmental agencies and those with
approved credit. All others, full payment for equipment, taxes and freight up front. Balance for services & materials due upon completion or
as otherwise negotiated upon credit application review. Pre-payment may be required for equipment orders totaling less than $5,000.
Payment by VISA, MasterCard, or AMEX is accepted. Checks should be made payable to Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime unless
otherwise directed.
CREDIT APPLICATION: Required for all non-governmental agencies and those entities who have not purchased from GameTime within the
previous twelve calendar months.
FINANCE CHARGE: A 1.5% monthly finance charge (or maximum permitted by law) will be added to all invoices over 30 days past due.
CASH WITH ORDER DISCOUNT: Orders for GameTime equipment paid in full at time of order via check or electronic funds transfer (EFT)
are eligible for a 3% cash-with-order (CWO) discount.
ORDERS: All orders shall be in writing by purchase order, signed quotation or similar documentation. Purchase orders must be made out to
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime.
FREIGHT CHARGES: Shipments shall be F.O.B. destination. Freight charges prepaid and added separately.
SHIPMENT: Standard Lead time is 4-6 weeks after receipt and acceptance of purchase order, credit application, color selections and
approved drawings or submittals.
PACKAGING: All goods shall be packaged in accordance with acceptable commercial practices and marked to preclude confusion during
unloading and handling.
RECEIPT OF GOODS: Customer shall coordinate, receive, unload, inspect and provide written acceptance of shipment. Any damage to
packaging or equipment must be noted when signing delivery ticket. If damages are noted, receiver must submit a claim to Cunningham
Recreation within 15 Days. Receiver is also responsible for taking inventory of the shipment and reporting any concealed damage or
discrepancy in quantities received within 60 days of receipt.
RETURNS: Returns are only available on shipments delivered within the last 60 days. A 25% (min.) restocking fee will be deducted from
any credit due. Customer is responsible for all packaging & shipping charges. Credit is based on condition of items upon return. All returns
must be in unused and merchantable condition. GameTime reserves the right to deduct costs associated with restoring returned goods to
merchantable condition. Uprights & custom products cannot be returned.
TAXES: Sales tax is shown as a separate line item when included. A copy of your tax exemption certificate must be submitted at time of
order or taxes will be added to your invoice.

 

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation 
PO Box 240981 
Charlotte, NC 28224 
800.438.2780 
704.525.7356 FAX

03/03/2020
Quote #150822-01-01

Town of Mineral Springs - EWF

Page 1 of 3

msncmayor@yahoo.com
PRIOR QUOTE


	041323_tca
	030923_tcmd
	230413_Percentage_Collection_Agenda_Item
	Finance_Report_2302_MSPDF
	230413_Audit_Agenda_Item
	230406_Audit_Memo.pdf (p.1)
	230406_Audit_Excerpts.pdf (p.2-9)

	230413_Preliminary_Appropriations_Agenda_Item
	230403_Preliminary_Appropriations_Memo.pdf (p.1-3)
	2023 Preliminary Approp for 4-13-23.pdf (p.4)

	230413_Playground_Agenda_Item
	230406_Playground_MEMO.pdf (p.1)
	Cunningham_Rec_EWF-Quote_143828_206307.pdf (p.2-4)




